From: Edith Ferrell

To: Remkus, Denise R,

Cc: EFOIA

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: RRB FOIA Request C-2025-30
Date: Friday, October 18, 2024 2:57:16 PM

CUlI

I CAUTION: This email originated from outside the RRB.

Thank you.

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and were
expecting this email.

Edith Ferrell, Supervising
Exemption 6

Senior Paralegal

CUI: Controlled by the Railroad Retirement Board

From: Remkus, Denise R. <Denise.Remkus@rrb.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 2:42 PM

To: Edith Ferrell
Cc: EFOIA <EFOIA@rrb.gov>

Subject: RRB FOIA Request C-2025-30

CUI

Ms. Ferrell:

Please find attached the Railroad Retirement Board's response to your October 4, 2024,
FOIA request for records regarding, m

Additionally, per our conversation please find attached Board Form G-25.

Sincerely,

Denise Remkus

Paralegal Specialist

Office of General Counsel

United States Railroad Retirement Board
844 N. Rush St.

Chicago, IL 60611

Office: 312-751-3304

Email: denise remkus@irb.gov




CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message and any attachments may contain confidential information. The
information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Do not forward this
information without permission. If you are not the intended recipient, employee or agent responsible for delivering it to
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in
reliance on the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, notify
me immediately by telephone or return e-mail and delete and destroy the original e-mail message.

CUI: Controlled by the Railroad Retirement Board





